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Daniel Ashe

From: Daniel Ashe
Sent: 21 November 2025 15:14
To: 'Steve Carnaby'
Cc: Andrew Weiss; James Halls
Subject: RE: Byfleet Neighbourhood Plan - Examiner procedural letter and questions

Categories: Egress Switch: Unprotected

Dear Steve 
 
Please see the Council’s answers to Questions 2 and 5 below.  
 
Question 2: 
The 2015 SFRA is the most up-to-date Strategic Flood Risk Assessment, having superseded the 2009 
SFRA. 
 
Question 5:  
The Council intends to proceed in accordance with the timetable set out in the LDS. However, should the 
regulations for the new plan-making system be published, then we will take stock before considering next step 
and setting this out in a revised timetable. 
 
Please get back if you need any further clarification. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Dan Ashe 
Senior Planning Policy OƯicer 
 
 
  

 

From: Steve Carnaby <steve.carnaby@intelligentplans.co.uk>  
Sent: 06 November 2025 13:01 
To: andrewweiss@btinternet.com; Daniel.Ashe@woking.gov.uk 
Cc: James Halls <james@squiresplanning.co.uk> 
Subject: Byfleet Neighbourhood Plan - Examiner procedural letter and questions 
 
Dear Mr Weiss and Mr Ashe 
 
Please find attached the Examiner’s procedural letter and some questions in respect of the Byfleet 
Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Steve Carnaby 
Associate Director  
 
Tel:: +44(0)1225 487 230 
Web: www.intelligentplans.co.uk 
 
Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd  
3 Princes Street 
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Bath  
BA1 1HL 
 
Registered in England and Wales (Company No. 10100118). 
 

 
 
Disclaimer. The information in this mail is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you 
receive this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email from your system immediately. In such 
circumstances, you must not make any use of the email or its contents. Views expressed by an individual in this email 
do not necessarily reflect the views of Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd. Computer viruses may be 
transmitted by email. Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
virus transmitted by this email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. It is possible that 
information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses. The sender 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which may arise as a result of 
email transmission.  
 
 
 

********************************************************************** 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee only. It may contain sensitive material and be 
marked as CONFIDENTIAL and accordingly must not be disclosed to anyone other than the named 
addressee, unless authorisation is granted by the sender. If you are not the named addressee (or 
authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use or disclose it to anyone else. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately. All Public Services 
Network(PSN) traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 
legislation. 
**********************************************************************  


